= o %y
From: Price, Joe [iprice3@magnumcoal.com]
Sant: Manday, October 05, 2008445 PM :
To NRCExecSec Resource F “'51
Subiect; FW: ~
From: Price, Joe
Sent: Mon 10/5/2009 2: 4&5 P
Tosshi §ey~cs*utc:?zﬂemd@nze: gov
Subject:

O Whomiit may {:oncemé
1am writing to cancel my specific icense for our sabia analyzer. The sources ar of252, ¢s137.

A 27
Ve got had these sources removed by sabia inc, in August,2009. This is on license #47-31146-01. O 30@ i Xq }

This is for a full ash anatyéer thatwe don't use anymore. The Modsel'# for the machine is 8C-5000-0025.

Any help would be greatly appreciated in terminating this license.

Thanks,
Joe Price
Goai Clean Corp:
Ph 304-385-2401
Fax 304-595-3642

Wet branch. Rd.
Dry Branch, WV 28061

REC'D IN LAT _(Dis |0




Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMS01.nre.gov
(148.184.100. 4:‘%) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Mon, 5 Oct 2009
16:44:36 -0400

X-lronport-10: maiiz

X-8BRS: 43

X-MID: 7709176

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-tronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:

AudBACPAYUpALQL7j2dsb2JhbACCKSwlllyBIgEBAQEJCwgcqHIJIXKCSoFgBA -

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos:i="4.44,508,1248272000";

d="scan'208,217":a="7709176"

Received: from mai! magnumecoal.com ([64.181.11.123]) by mail2.nrc.gov with
ESMTP; 05 Oct 2009 18:44:23 -0400

Received: from magnum-exch01.magnumcoal.local ([10.1.6.20]) by
mail.magnumcoal.com with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); Mon, 5 Oct 2009
16:48:35 -0400

x-mimeole: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5

Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipari/alternative;

boundaryw ---- = NextPart 001 01CA45FD.35138C4E"
Sub;ac;i W
Date: Mon, 5 Oci 2009 16:48:35 -0400
Message-iD:

<FAD§3E25262%3749{3FD'86CFSABO?BSSBAG’%008@magnum -exch01.magnumcoal.local>
X-MS8-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Index: A@pF?CvdngMmEQ IVOWVsTEXvBQAD/aH4
References:
<FADQSE%ZGZBEMQBFDGBCF5A307B333(}6F4@6D04@magnum~exch01 .magnumcoal.locai>
From: "Price, Jog" <jprice3@magnumcoal.com>

To <NRCEX€CS@G@MC gove

Return-Path: ;prrzzea@magﬂumcoai com
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 05 Oct 2009 20:48:35.0686 (UTC) FILETIME=[354E8060:01CA45FD]




